OCTA

AFFILIATED AGENCIES

Orange County
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Freeway Emergencies

Consolidated Transporation
Service Agency

Congestion Management
Agency

February 16, 2024

SUBJECT: Request for Proposals (RFP) 4-2079

RFP 4-2079 Bus Wash Equipment Replacement at Garden
Grove Bus Base
Addendum No. 2

Gentlemen/Ladies:

This letter and its attachments comprise Addendum No.2 to the above
captioned RFP issued by the Orange County Transportation Authority (Authority).

1.

Offerors are advised that the Authority has changed the Written Questions
submittal date in recognition of the President's Day holiday. All questions
must be received by Authority no later than 5:00 p.m., on
February 21, 2024. Authority has changed the Responses by Authority
date. Responses will be posted on CAMM NET, no later than
February 26, 2024.

Offerors are advised that the pre-proposal conference registration sheets
are presented as Attachment A to this Addendum No. 2.

Offerors are reminded to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 2 in their
Letter of Transmittal, which is to accompany the proposal.

Offerors are advised that all changes addressed in this Addendum No. 2 shall
be incorporated into the final Agreement.

Questions regarding this Addendum No. 2 should be directed to the undersigned
at (714) 560-5562 or sgettel@octa.net.

Sincerely,

A 7 o ,
B J5CEY
Sonja Gettel

Senior Contract Administrator
Contracts Administration and Materials Management

Attachment

Attachment A:

Pre-Proposal Conference Registration Sheets

Orange County Transportation Authority
550 South Main Street / PO. Box 14184 / Orange / California 92863-1584 / (714) 560-OCTA (6282)
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RFP 4-2079
ADDENDUM NO. 2

ATTACHMENT A
m RFP 4-2079
ADDENDUM NO. 1
ATTACHMENT B
OCTA  PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION
RFP #: 4-2079 Date: February 15, 2024

Title: Bus Wash Equipment Replacement at Garden Grove Bus Base

1. Company Name: FAUDWEL Sonjices \ne .
Attendee: C(Ii\l' WO()C\S‘D\[\i K\!\C \/\YY)C‘\SDL
Address: NZ”Qﬂ LDS MfNa!K/H)S C‘MAQ A s e e o
city, state zip: _(,08 AlOWNMWZX C 4020
Phone Number: _( 114 ) &/(0-92490 Registered on CAMM NET? J;F/Yes ] No

Prime XSub O

E-Mail Address: awfohﬁ‘ @Wl.ce.@ S‘(dfl&/”&ka{ et

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _(_ ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes [] No

Prime [] Sub []

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes [] No

Prime [] Sub []

E-Mail Address:

Revised 06/11/2018



RFP 4-2079
ADDENDUM NO. 2

ATTACHMENT A
RFP 4-2079
m ADDENDUM NO. 1
ATTACHMENT B
OCTA  PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION
RFP #: 4-2079 Date: February 15, 2024

Title: Bus Wash Equipment Replacement at Garden Grove Bus Base

1. Company Name: InterClean Equipment, LLC.

Attendee: Kurt Polins

Address: 709 James L. Hart Parkway

City, State Zip: Ypsilanti, Ml 48197

Phone Number: _( /34 ) 961-3300 Registered on CAMMNET? [/ Yes [J No

Prime [] Sub (/]

E-Mail Address: Kurt.polins@interclean.com

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMMNET? [] Yes [] No

Prime [] Sub []

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMMNET? [] Yes [] No

Prime [] Sub []

E-Mail Address:

Revised 06/11/2018
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ATTACHMENT A
RFP 4-2079
m ADDENDUM NO. 1
ATTACHMENT B
OCTA  pRE.PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION
RFP #: 4-2079 Date: February 15, 2024

Title: Bus Wash Eqmpment Replacement at Garden Grove Bus Base
i’U/( ey )u/‘c_;{’l 1

1. Company Name:

Attendee: /1 Trin ’“JJ Afucda‘eé—’

Address: 23S Wo  FlLo/evce A/L/C‘Z'

City, State Zip: ﬁng/@ wood o

Phone Number: _( 3/0 ) 530124 O  Registered on CAMMNET? P4 Yes [] No

Prime [] Sub E]

E-Mail Address:

2. Company Name: 0(.{; AN ?'\\;\M\ ’.\t) € y\/N Cee
v , Ed

Attendee: _Bor Soua AdndatNas
Address: _73 12 L'I P, nin e fein e ‘Qc‘
City, State Zip: _A\ - V. (A “Z '730‘2

Phone Number: () [ /) 7 S 7 ~ S\ 3 Registeredon CAMMNET? [] Yes [J No

Prime [] Sub/ZT

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name: |/ / @ EnAang é/?&jn'z (o rn
Attendee: LI?WT% /44/7//6/’[// '////f/ Cnan e
Address: U324 (v |/ (i Z/ < 4 §
City, State Zip: L 47) Jm le 4 /Q GolLo
Phone Number: (7(d7 ) ¢2% <&} 4 Registered on CAMMNET? []Yes [ No

Prime [] Sub N

E-Mail Address:

Revised 06/11/2018



RFP 4-2079
ADDENDUM NO. 2

ATTACHMENT A
RFP 4-2079
m ADDENDUM NO. 1
ATTACHMENT B
OCTA  PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION
RFP #: 4-2079 Date: February 15, 2024

Title: Bus Wash Equipment Replacement at Garden Grove Bus Base
1. Company Name: _ R ¥ LyBE SYSTEMS, )r/c.
Attendee: MIGUEL MICHELTOREAY
Address: TISL bemeTrRe ME
City, State Zip: __ SPCRAMETO, CA B TSR28
Phone Number: (& ) EH2-220I Registered on CAMM NET? B Yes [ No

Prime ¢ Sub []
E-Mail Address: (MMMICHELTORENAR@ A IRANMDLUVEGE, coMm

2, Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _{( ) Registered on CAMM NET?  [] Yes [J No

Prime (] Sub []

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [ Yes [] No

Prime [] Sub []

E-Mail Address:

Revised 06/11/2018



	C42079_ADD2_Letter
	C42079_ADD2_Att A

